BYE-LAWS THE OF

CO-OPERATIVE GROUP HOUSING SOCIETY Ltd.

I. Preliminary

1. The Name of the Society is "The ASHA. DEEP. Cooperative Group Housing Society Ltd." and its registered address is 20.6-A. South Block New Dally - 110011 Any change in the address shall be notified to the Registrar within 14 days.

In these byelaws unless there is anything repugnant to the subject or the expression "the Act" means the Delhi Coop. Societies Act, 1972(No.35 of context, the expression "the Act" means the Delhi Coop.Societies Act,1972(No.35 of 1972.) "The Rules" means the Delhi Coop.Societies Rules,1973 and its words and expression defined in the Act and used in these byelaws shall have the same meaning as assigned to them in the said Act and the Rules.

11. Objects

3. Its objects shall be:-

(i) To acquire either through outright purchase or on lease, land for developme it and construction of residential houses/flats for giving to its members, either on lease or rent but the ownership of land and of residential houses /flats shall remain with the society;
(ii) To lease out residential houses to its members on such terms and conditions

as may be fixed by the Government and the Society;

(iii) To undertake repair of houses of its members when necessary;

(iv) To borrow loans for running the business of the society and to arrange for its repayment;

(v) To advance loans to its members for payment of premium or repair of the

house/flat lease out to them and other allied needs;

(vi) To arrange to provide to its members all necessary common amenities and facilities as may be found practicable by the Delhi Development
Authority, the Municipal Corporation of Delhi or such other authority;

(vii) To arrange for the maintenance of the Society including roads,
lanes and parks etc.;

lanes and parks etc.; (viii To do all such things as are incidental or conducive to the attainment of any or all of the above objects

III_Membershi

4. The members hall consist of:-

(1) persons who join in the application for registration;
(2) persons admitted in accordance with these bye-lawe and
(3) nominal or associate members subject to conditions as laid down in Rule 26.

5. (i) Any person shall be eligible to be a member of the Society provided:-

a) He is domiciled in Delhi/New Delhi/Delhi Cantonment;

(b) His written application for membership has been approved by a majority of the Managing Committee;

(c) His age is more than 18 years, except in the case of minor heir of a deceased member;

(d) He is not a member of any other house building/Group Housing Society; (e) He or his wife (she or her husband, in case of a woman or any of his/ her dependents does not own a dwelling house or plot for building a house in Delhi/New Delhi/Delhi Cantonment;

(f) directly or indirectly he does not deal in purchase or sale of houses/flats or land for construction of house/flats either himself or through any of his dependents;

(g) He has carried out the provisions of these bye-laws.

(ii) The society may admit joint members provided they make a declaration in in writting that the person whose name stand first in the share certificate shall have the right to vote and all the liabilities will be borne jointly and severally by them as provided in the Act, Rules and byelaws.

-ord further pro-central Govt. COS 0 :3 O +, W apply India elhi/Delhi 440 Al Wil . O CE -4 Fubl 2 condition 1 noth 4 01 in 00 U oye -1 nd mp that 0 crvan ided 13 O

O

- (111) In accordance with the procedure laid down in the byelaws and the Rules for and accordance with the procedure laid down in the byelaws and the Rules for admission of any member, the society may admit minors and persons of unsound mind inheriting share or interest of deceased members as its members through their legal representatives or guardians respectively. The members so admitted will enjoy such rights and liabilities as are laid down in these byears and which are consistent with the Act and Dulco laws and which are consistent with the Act and Rules.
 - (iv) Every person seeking membership of the society shall sign a declaration to the effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or any of his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or any of his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or any of his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or any of his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or any of his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or any of his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or any of his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or any of his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or any of his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or any of his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or any of his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or any of his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or any of his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or any of his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or his/her depthe effect that he or his wife (she or her husband) or her husband o endents does not own a dwelling house or plot in Delhi/New Delhi/Delhi Cantonment and that he/she is not a member of any other co-operative house building/Group Housing Society. He shall also be required to submit a declaration to the effect that he shall abide by the regulations of the society

(v) Every member on admission shall pay Rs.10/- as admission fee which shall not

(vi) When a person's application has been accepted by the Committee and he has paid his admission fee and share money, he shall be deemed to have acquired all the rights and occurred all the obligations and liabilities of a member all the rights and occurred all the Act, the Rules made there under and of the society as laid down in the Act, the Rules made there under and

(vii) (I) Application for admission as member and for allotment of shares shall be made to the Secretary in the Form, prescribed by the society for the purpose. Every such application shall be disposed off by the Managing purpose. Every such application shall be disposed off by the Managing purpose. Every such application shall be disposed off by the Managing purpose. Every such application shall be disposed off by the Managing purpose. Every such application shall be disposed off by the Managing purpose. Every such application shall be disposed off by the Managing purpose. Every such application shall be disposed off by the Managing purpose. Every such application shall be disposed off by the Managing purpose. Every such application shall be disposed off by the Managing purpose. Every such application shall be disposed off by the Managing committee who shall have power to grant admission or to refuse in after the managing purpose.

(II) Any person whose application has been refused by the Managing Committee may prefer an appeal to the Registrar, Co-operative Societies within thirty days from the date of communication of the decision of refusal by registered A.D. letter. The decision of the Registrar shall be final.

6. (a) The provisions of byelaw 5 (i) (b) shall not apply to the original members of the society.

- (b) The society shall not admit members within one month prior to the date of
- 7. A member of the society may be expelled by a vote of the General Meeting:-
 - (1) if he makes default in the payment of instalments of his shares or land_
 - (2) he has applied to be adjudicated as insolvent or is an undischarged in-
 - (3) he has been sentenced for any offence other than an offence of a political character or an offence involving moral turpitude and dishonesty; or
 - (4) he undertakes any profession similar to the objects of the society; or
 - (5) he intentionaly does any act likely to injure the credit of the society or ne intentionaly does any act likely to injure the credit of the society or fails to observe proper discipline in regard to the work of the society; or
 - (6) for any action, which may be held by the Managing Committee or the General Meeting to be dishonest or contrary to the stated objects of the society or to the interest of the cooperation; or
 - (7) incurrs any of the disqualifications as contained in Rule 25;

A opportunity shall be given to the member before expulsion from membership to represent his case to the General Body and expulsion memoership to represent his case to the denotal body and expuls shall not be effective unless it is approved by the Registrar.

- 8. A person ceases to be a member:-
 - (11) for lack of confirmation of membership as per bye haw 5 (b ; or
 - (111) when his resignation is accepted by the Managing Committee; or

 - (v) ceasing to hold the minimum number of shares prescribed in these byelaws; (iv) on expulsion under byelaw 7; or
 - (vi) on withdrawal after 3 months notice in writing to the society, provided that the member withdrawing does not owe anything to the society and is

not a surity for an unpaid debt; or

(

- (vii) on undertaking the business of purchase and sale of houses or land for construction of houses either directly or inderictly or on purchasing a house or a plot or land for construction of house either in his own name or in the name of any of his dependents through any other source and the member shall, within one month of his undertaking the said business of purchase of a house or a plot of land shall inform the society about this. Under such circumstances, lease of rent deed executed will automatically become ineffective.
- 9.(1) A member or the nominee or successor of an ex-member may transfe: his shares to another member or applicant qualified under byelaw 5 and approved by the Committee or to a share transfer fund created by the society out of its profits and shall then be paid the value of his share less any sum due from him to the society. No transfer of share or interest shall, nowever, be made unless a member has held such shares for not less than one year but the condition of byelaw 5 will not be applicable to the nominee or legal heir of the deceased member.
 - (2) The value of the share shall in no case be more than the sum received by the society in payment thereof.
 - (3) A member on withdrawal, whether voluntarily or through the action of the society shall subject however, to the rules of the Society have no claim on the provident fund or any other funds or property of Society of any kind.

IV. Capital

- 10. The capital shall composed of:-
 - (a) an undetermines number of shares of the value of Rs. 100/= each;
 - (b) loans and deposits from members and:non-members;
 - (c) donations and grants;
 - (d) contributions towards the cost of houses, lands, maintenance of roads, drains and parks etc;
 - (e) other funds;
 - (f) realised profits.

Provided that the acceptance of deposits and loans from non-members shall be subject to any restriction which the Registrar may impose from time to time.

- 11. (a) The capital of the society shall be used in carrying out its objects.

 Surplus funds of the society not likely to be impediately required, shall be invested in accordance with section 49 the late.
 - (b) Every member shall purchase at least shares and no member shall hold shares of which the nominal value exceeds Rs. 20,000/= or 1/5th of the total share subscribed whichever is less. If any member by otherwise become possesed of more than the maximum holding permited by this Rule the Managing Committee shall have power to sell the excess number or buy them on behalf of the society and to hold the proceeds at its disposal. A member shall not be entitled to pay towards his second and subsequent share untill the first or previous one has been paid in full.
- 12. (a) Shares shall be paid up in a single payment.
 - (b) A share certificate shall be issued under the seal of the society after the full amount of share money in respect of his shares has been paid. Share certificate shall be signed by the President, Secretary and one of the member of the Committee authorised for this purpose.
- 13. If a share certificate is lost or destroyed, a duplicate shall be issued on payment of Rs.2/=
- 14. Shares shall not be withdrawn or repaid or transferred otherwise than as provided in byelaw 9.
- 15. Every member may nominate a person or persons to whom on death his shares shall be transferred but no member may nominate more than one person, unless the amount to be paid to such nominees; whether by way of whole shares or by fixed proportion of the amount available for transfer, as the case may be is duly specified when the nominee is appointed and he shall attest the nomination by putting his signature or thumb impression in the register of members. If not admitted to member-

ship the nominee or nominees shall be paid the value of the shares or interest subject to the provision of hyelaw 2. If any deduction has to be made from the shares of the ship the nominee or nominees shall be paid the value of the shares or interest subject to the provision of byelaw 9. If any deduction has to be made from the shares of the deducted whill be set to the provision of byelaw 9. If any deduction has to be made from the shares of the deceased and there are more than one nominge, the amount to be deducted shall be set off against the amount due to each nominge in proportion to his interest.

The society shall have the right to set off any money due on any account from 16. The society shall have the right to set off any money due on any account from the society to a member or past member or person claiming through him in payment of any sum which he owes to the society, or for which he stands surety.

17. The liability of the member for meeting any deficit in the assets of the society on liquidation shall be limited to five time the face value of their subscribed shares.

- The first general meeting of the members shall have the same powers as are
- The preliminary general meeting shall be called within a period of not less The preliminary general meeting shall be called within a period of not less than one month and not more than three months from the date of its registration one month and not more called a business about the discussed and decide berein given to the annual meeting. than one month and not more than three months from the date of its registration. In this meeting the following business shall be discussed and decided.
 - Approval of allotment of shares, amount collected and amount spent in connection with the registration of the society before registration;
 - Election, if any, of the members of the Committee other than nominated members, subject to the provisions of section 31 (1); (i)
 - ·(ii)
 - (b) The innual general meeting shall be called within a period of 3 months of the close of cooperative year. A special General Meeting may be called at the close of cooperative year. A special be called by the Secretary on the close of cooperative year. A special be called by the Secretary on any time by the Managing Committee and shall be called by the Secretary on the close of a requisition from 1/5th of the total number of members or received a requisition from 1/5th of the total number of whim.

the Registrar, Cooperative Societies or any person authorised by him.

In case of the Annual General Meeting, date, time and place of the meeting.

In case of the Annual General Meeting, date, time and place of the meeting and in case of Special shall be announced at least 14 days clearly in advance and in case of Special shall be by a written notice published on General Meeting at least 7 days in advance by a written notice published on the notice board of the society and circulated to the members. The election the notice board of the society and circulated to the general meeting shall be by show of hands unless otherwise decided by the general meeting. the notice coard of the society and circulated to the members. The election shall be by show of hands unless otherwise decided by the general meeting.

- The agenda proposed for the annual general meeting and special general meet-The agenda proposed for the annual general meeting and special general meet-ing shall be despatched to all members 14 and 7 days in advance respectivly .ing shall be despatched to all members 14 and 7 days in advance respectively before the date of the meeting, giving date, time and place of meeting.
- (e) The presence of the 1/3rd. of the total number of the members subsisting as such on the date of notice of the meeting subject to the minimum of 10 members such on the date of notice of the disposal of any business at the General such on the date of notice of the meeting subject to the minimum of to ers shall be necessary for the disposal of any business at the General ers snall be necessary for the disposal of any business at the General meeting. Each member shall have one vote irrespective of the shares held by The Chairman/President shall have a casting vote in addition. No proxy shall be allowed and no member shall be allowed to vote who is in arrear
- Provided that the Registrar, may by General or Special orders, extend Provided that the Registrar, may by General or Special Graers, extend the period for holding such meetings for a further period not exceeding with his share instalment. Provided further that if such meeting is not held by the society within 19.
 - Provided further that 11 Such meeting 18 not need by the Society within the extended period, if any, granted by the Registrar, he or any person authorized by the Registrar, he or any person authorized by the second by the seco the extended period, if any, granted by the Registrar, he or any person auth orised by him may call such meeting in the manner prescribed and that meeting shall be deemed to be a general meeting duly called by the socimeting shall be deemed to be a general meeting duly called by the society meeting shall be deemed that the expenditure incurred in calling ey and the Registrar may order that the funds of the society or by such such a meeting shall be paid out of the funds of the society or the such a meeting shall be paid out of the Registrar. Were responsible for the (11)such a meeting snall be paid out of the lunus of the society or by such such a meeting snall be paid out of the lunus of the society or by such spersons who, in the opinion of the Registrar, were responsible for the
 - (iii) If within an hour of the time appointed for the meeting, a quorum is not present the meeting shall stand adjourned to the same day in the next week at the same time and place and if the meeting is called upon the week at the same time and place and if the meeting is called upon the requisition of the members (not the Registrar) it shall stand dissolved

provided that at the adjourned meeting, no quorum shall be necessary.

- (iv) If st any time during the meeting sufficient number of members is not present to form a quorum, the Chairman/President of meeting on his own motion or on his attention being drawn to this fact shall adjourn the meeting at such convenient time, date and place as he thinks fit and the business to be transacted at the adjourned meeting shall be transacted in the usual manner even if no quorum is present.
- No matter shall be discussed at any meeting which has not been included in the agenda of the meeting provided that the Chairman may in case of emergency permit the discussion of such matter, when the majority of members present, so desire.
- (vi) The President or the Vice-President or in their absence one of the other member elected for the purpose shall preside.
- 20. The duties and powers of the General Meeting are:

Ó.

- (1) to elect, suspend or remove members of the managing committee, including a President and one or more Vice-Presidents and if the number of mambers in the society exceeds 20 to elect a committee of control;
 - (2) to receive from the Committee a report on the preceding years' working of the society together with a statement showing the receipts and expenditure, assets and liabilities and profit and loss for the year;
 - (3) to consider the Audit note, inspection note of the Registrar, or financing institution and any other communication from the Registrar;
 - (4) to dispose off profits in accordance with the Act, Rules made thereunder . and these byelaws:
 - (5) to discharege any member of the Managing Committee on the recommendation of the Committee of Control which may for this purpose call a general meeting at any time;
 - (6) to consider the reports of the Committee of Control together with comments, if any of Managing Committee thereon and the action to be taken on the recommendation contained and in regard to any matter emerging from that report;
 - (7) to fix the maximum credit limit for each member provided that such maximum limit shall not be more than that laid down in the Registrar instruction on the subject but this may be exceeded with the special sanction of the Registrar to be obtained in each case;
 - (8) to fix subject to the approval of the Registrar the maximium liability to be incurred during the following year, in loans for deposits from conmembers;
- (9) to amend the byelaws, subject to the sanction of Registrar;
 (10) to expell members subject to the approval of registrar;
 (11) to fix the terms and rates at which penal interest shall be (11) to fix the terms and rates at which penal interest shall the Managing Committee on overdue instalments of loans; the charged by
- (12) to fix rate of contribution to be made by the member for maintenance of the estate of the society;
- (13) to decide the manner in which development and construction work will be carried out by the society;
- (14) to decide the terms and conditions on which the houses/flats will be leased to the members;
- (15) to frame the rules of business subject to the approval of Registrar; and
- . (16) to consider any other business brought forward.
- 21. All business discussed or decided at the General Meeting shall be recorded in a proceedings book which shall be signed by the Chairman of the meeting.
- Amendments to the byelaws shall only be carried out by a majority of not less than two third of the members present in the General Meeting in which due notice of the intention to discuss such amendments has been given and shall be forwarded to the Registrar for registration within a period of three months from the date of meeting.

All other questions before the General Meeting shall be decided by the majority

of votes.

- (a) If it appears to the Registrar that an amendment of a byelaws of a coop. society is necessary or desirable in the interest of such cooperative society he may call upon the cooperative society to make the amendment.
- (b) The Registrar may by serving a notice inform/call upon a society to make an amendment within a period not exceeding 60 days.
- (c) After the expiry of the period specified in the notice under sub-rule (2) of Rule 16 and if the society fails to make an amendment, the Registrar after giving the coop. society an opportunity of being heard, may register the amendment and issue to the cooperative society a copy of such amendment certified by him with a certificate signed by him. With effect from date of registration the amendment is binding on the cooperative society and its members subject to appeal, if any.
- (d) All amendments of the byelaws relating to the same cooperative society when registered by the Registrar shall be assigned a consecutive number in chronological order and shall be noted in the index of the byelaws to be maintained by the cooperative society in the registration file.

VII Managing Committee

- 23. (i) The Managing Committee shall consist of at least 5 members of the society and not more than 15, over the age of 21 years including a President and one or more Vice-Presidents. The President or Vice-President or in their absence any other member elected for the purpose shall preside. Each member of the Committee shall have one vote but the Chairman shall have a casting vote in addition.
 - (ii) Committee members shall be elected and hold office for three years and shall be eligible for re-election, but no member shall be eligible for holding the office of the President, Vice-President, Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Managing Director; Secretary, Joint Secretary and Treasurer for more than two consecutive terms whether full or part. These office bearers shall also not eligible to hold such offices on a Committee of another cooperative society of the same type or on the Committees of more than three different types of the Societies. 1/3 members of the Committee shall retire every year by rotation through draw of lots.
 - *(iii) The election of the Managing Committee shall be by show of hands in the manner given in schedule III of the Delhi Cooperative Societies Rules, 1973 unless a poll is demanded by members in which case it shall be held by secret ballot. In case themembership of the society exceeds five hundred, the election shall be held by secret ballot in the manner given in schedule 11 of the Delhi Cooperative Societies Rules, 1973.
 - (iv) The meeting of the Committee shall be held when necessary and shall be called by the Secretary on receipt of the requisition from three or 1/3rd members of the Managing Committee, whichever is more or from the Registrar Cooperative Societies, or any person authorised by him. The Managing Committee shall cause minutes of all proceedings of it meetings to be entered in the book for the purpose in hand written at the spot in presence of members present and voting. The minutes of each meeting shall contain the names of the members, if any, dissenting from or not concurring to any resolution. At the end of the minutes, each member present and voting shall sign them. If the minutes are not made and recorded in this manner, they shall not be considered valid and it shall be deemed that no such meeting was duly called and held.
- . (b) The meeting shall be held as often as required but meeting shall be held at least once in every month.
 - 24. A member of the Committee shall cease to hold office if he:-
 - (1) ccases to be a member of the society; or
 - (2) applies for insolvency or is declared insolvent; or
 - (5) becomes of unsound mind; or
 - (4) is convicted of any offence involving dishonesty or moral turpitude; or
 - (5) accepts any office of profits under the society or receives any honour-

July



arium; or

- (6) carries on business on his own account similar or that as specified in byelaws 3(I to VIII); or
- (7) resigns and his resignation is accepted by the Committee; or
- (8) is a defaulter in payment of dues of the society.
- 25. The Committee shall exercise all the powers of the society except those reserved for the General Meeting subject to any regulations or restrictions laid down by the society in a General Meeting or in the byelaws and in particular shall have the following power and duties:-
 - (1) to observe in all their transaction, the Act, the Notified Rules and these byelaws;
 - (2) to maintain true and accurate accounts of all money received, expended;
 - (3) to keep register of members correct and up-to-date;
 - (4) to keep true account of assets and liabilities of the society;
 - (5) to prepare and lay before the General Meeting the annual profit and loss account and audited balance sheet;
 - (6) to examine the accounts, sanction contingent and other expenditure and supervise the maintenance of the prescribed registers;
 - (7) to consider the inspection notes of the Registrar and of any other person authorised by the Registrar to inspect or financing institution and to take necessary action;
 - (8) to elect new members and issue new shares and transfer old shares;
 - (9) to arrange for the recovery of dues of the society;
 - (10) to summon general meetings in accordance with the byelaw 18;
 - (11) to contract loans subject to any restriction imposed by the Registrar or General Meetings and to make necessary arrangements for its repayments;
 - (12) to decide the terms on and the period for which loans are to be given, to approve or reject the security, to arrange for the recovery of loans and interest and to impose and recover penal interest on over due instalments as laid down by the General Meeting and to sanction, renew loans then necessary:
 - (13) to decide the terms on the period for and the rate of interest at which deposits are to be received and to arrange for the payment of such deposits;
 - (14) to watch that the loans are applied to the approved porpose for which they were made;
 - (15) to assist in the inspection of the books, other documents and papers of the society by any person authorised to see them;
 - (16) to appoint, suspend, punish and dismiss employees subject to the provisions of these byelaws and to fix their remuneration;
 - (17) through any member or officer or employee of the society or any other person specially authorised, to conduct, defend, compromise, refer to arbitration or abandon legal proceedings by or against the society or Committee or the officer or employees concerning the affairs of the society:
 - (18) to acquire on behalf of the society, shares in other registered cooperative societies;
 - (19) to fix the rate of interest on loans to members subject to bye-laws;
 - (20) to arrange for the custody of books and to appoint one of its members or one of the officer of the society resident in the area of operation to take charge of all the registers and papers prescribed in these byelaws;
 - (21) to invest the surplus funds of the society in accordance with Section 49 of the Act:
 - (22) to acquire and hold property and to enter into contracts on behalf of the society;

Main

- (24) to decide the manner of execution of work and its allotment to members and employees;
- (25) to appoint a treasurer to keep the money of the society and to require him to give such security as it may deem sufficient;
- (26) to elect the Secretary out of Managing Committee members;
- (27) to distribute the duties between the secretary and manager, if necessary;
- (28) to carry out the development, construction work in the manner as may be decided by the General Meeting and allotment of house/flat to members in accordance with the rules framed by the society with the approval of the Registrar;
- (29) to appoint a custodian of the property of the society and to keep it in good state of affairs;
- (30) to coopt members against the vacancy caused by the resignation or disqualification of any member of committee;
- (31) generally to carry on the business of the society.
- 26. In the conduct of the affairs of society, the Committee shall exercise the prudence & diligence of ordinary men of business and shall be responsible for any loss sustained through act contrary to the Act, Rules made thereunder and byelaws.
- 27. No member of the Committee shall receive any remuneration for his work as a member of the Committee. No member of the Committee shall vote in any application for a loan in which he himself is interested as a borrower, he shall not stand surety for a new loan to alother member of the Committee.
- 78, 71 thusiness discussed or decided at a meeting of the Committee shall be recorded took which shall be signed by the Chairman of the meeting and all members of the Committee present.
- 29. Thommittee may appoint from amongst its own members a sub committee and may delegate to it or any officer of such of its own powers as it may consider desirable to the better conduct of the Society's affairs. The sub-committee or officers, chall in the discharge of the function entrusted to them, confirm in all appects to these by claws and to the instructions given by the Managing Committee.

VIII. Secretary and/or Manager

- 30. The Committee of the society shall specify which of the officers of a society shall :-
 - (a) keep the books of accounts,
 - (b) keep other books and registers; and
 - (c) prepare returns and statements.
 - 31. Provided that the person charged with the keeping of accounts shall not be
- If the committee of a coop. society has not specified the officers required to be specified in sub-rule (1) of rule 48 notwithstanding anything contained in the byelaws of the society, the following officers shall be-responsible for keeping accounts, record etc. indicated against each, namely:-
 - (a) TREASURER: he shall keep or cause to be kept all the books of accounts and vouchers and shall prepare or cause to be prepared annual profit and loss account, receipt and disbursement account and the balance sheet. Whosoever may be writting these books of accounts, they shall always deemed to be in his custody, possession, power and control. He shall be responsible for their safe delivery to his successor after making a list of documents handed and taken over.

(White)

- society and shall be responsible for preparation and shall be responsible for the preparation and shall be responsible (b) SECRETARY: various returns to the Registrar. Whosever may be keeping these records shall always deemed to be in his custody possessich, power and control. He shall be responsible for making over the charge of this record to his successor under proper charge report to be signed by the relieving and relieved officers. Cash balance in hand shall always remain in the hands of the (c) CASH: Treasurer or with any other officer appointed by committee. Every cooperative society shall from time to time determine in a meeting of the committee the minimum members of paid staff required for the business. The committee shall prescribe their qualifications and experience and emoluments. The Committee shall prescribe their qualifications and experience and emoluments. shall be competent to appoint, dismiss or remove any paid staff.
- 33. The minimum paid staff for a cooperative Bank and any cooperative society with working Capital or annual transaction of rupees five lakhs or over shall be:-
 - (i) One Seceretary of Manager;
 - (ii) One Accountant; and .

(iii)One Cashier.

IX. Registers

34. The following registers and papers shall be maintained and shall be open for inspection of any one interested in its funds, except that no one shall be allowed to see the deposit account of any person, without that person's consent in writing;

- a register of members showing the name, address and occupation of every member, the number of shares held by him, date of his admission to membership, date of termination of membership and the nominee appointed under byelaw 15.
- a cash book showing the income, expenditure and balance on each day on which business is done;
- (3) a ledger account for each member, depositor and creditor, miscellaneous and contingent income and expenditure;
- (4) a register showing the maximum credit of each Member;
- an account showing monthly deposits and contribution;
- sed/leased-(6) a register showing all the properties purchased and disp the society;
- (7) a register showing the monthly instalments for payment of loans;
- (8) a pass book for each member and depositor
- (9) a book of bonds for all loans issued;
- (10) the register of pplication for membership containing the name and address of the applicant, the date of receipt of application, the number of shares applied for and in case of refusal, the date of communication of the decision refusing admission to the applicant; and
- (11) any other register prescribed by the Registrar.
- Copies of the byelaws and the balance sheet shall be supplied free on demand to any member. The last balance sheet shall be open to public inspection during office hours.
- 36. The Committee shall appoint one of its member or one of the officer of the society to take hold and keep in safe custody all the registers prescribed in bylaws 34 and other papers in use of the Society.

X. Compulsory Deposits

- Every member shall subscribe to deposits for specific objects.
 - (2) Such deposits shall be governed by rules to be framed by the Society subject to the approval of the General Meeting of the society.
 - With the sanction of the Committee, a member may be exempted from the obligation to deposit for any period during which his circumstances does not permit of such payments.

- 38. No loan shall be advanced by the society save for payment of premium or repair of house/flats leased out to the members and other allied needs.
- 39. All loans shall be granted within the maximum credit limit of a member at the discretion of the committee. Such loans shall not exceed 60% of the premium paid or payable to the government of the property mortgaged to the society. In addition to the tangible security, the borrower shall furnish at least two personal sureties who must be members of the society. Such loans shall be granted subject further to any general or special restriction or conditions which may be imposed by the Registrar from time to time. The borrower shall execute a bond before payment of loan to him by the society.
- Loan shall be payable in equal monthly instalments spread over five years. The Committee may suspend repayments of any instalment for one or more months on sufficient cause being shown and may thereby extend the time of total payment by a period-not exceeding six years.

41. The property given by a borrowing member as surety shall remain under first mortgage with the society till the borrower pay off the whole dues.

Such mortgages shall always be in addition to perconal sureties who must be members of the society provided that the amount for which a member stand surety shall not exceed the balance of his maximum credit limit, after deducting the amount he himself owes on a mortgage.

- 42. House given in security shall be insured against fire for their full value. The insurance premium shall be paid by the borrower, failing which the Society will pay the premium and debit the amount to the member's account.
- If the Committee finds that the security for an outstanding loan has become insufficient or that the borrower's material position has weakened, they shall call on the borrower to provide satisfactory security and in default shall call in the loan at once. The loan shall also be recalled if the Committee finds that it has not been applied to the purpose for which it was taken.
 - 44. A member's commitments as surety shall not exceed an additional amount equal to him maximum credit limit. Unavailed portion of the member's credit limit may be added to increase the limit upto which he may stand as surety. When a member has stood surety for an additional amount owing to his maximum credit limit not being fully drawn, he may not draw further his maximum credit limit, until his liability as surety has been correspondingly decreased.

Permanent sureties. may be taken subject to rules and regulation as approved by the Registrar, but the provision regarding unavailed portion of maximum credit iimit as mentioned above shall not apply in such cases.

- The limit to which a member can stand surety in accordance with the byelaws may be exceeded at the discretion of the committee in case where collateral security is also taken.
- 45. Interest on loans to members shall be charged at a rate to be fixed by the Committee provided that the margin between the borrowing and lending rate is of atleast 2% per annum. In case of default, penal rate may be prescribed by the General Meeting under byelaw 20 (11) subject to a maximum of 3% per annum.
- All documents creating a charge or obligation on the society shall be signed by the President or Vice-President and by other members of the managing committee appointed for the purpose provided that in the case of receipts and cheaque upto Rs.200/= and receipts for deposits and repayments of loan, the President or Secretary and Treasurer may sign. All important documents of the society shall be sealed with the society's seal. The seal shall be kept in the custody of the secretary or any other officer or office bearer of the society authorised for the purpose.
- 47. Society shall not allot any property including plots, houses or flats to any person except to its own members. No member shall be alloted on lease or rent more than one plot or house o: flat by the society.

XII. Audit

48. The accounts of the Society shall be audited atleast once a year by an Audito appointed by the Registrar. The Society shall pay such audit fee as may from time to time fixed by the Registrar, Cooperative Societies Delhi.

56. If any dispute touching the constitution or business of the society arises between members or past members of the society or person claiming through a member or past members of the society (past or present) or between the society or its Committee and any officer, member or servant of the Society (past or present) it shall be referred to the Registrar as provided in the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

XVI. General

- 57. All matters not specially provided are to be decided in accordance with the Cooperative Societies Act and the Rules made thereunder.
- . 58. The Managing Committee with the approval of the General Meeting may frame Rules of business for carrying on the work of the society and may make additions or alteration in them from time to time.

XVII. Liquidation

- 59. (1) The Society shall be wound up and dissolved only by an order of the Registrar under section 63 of the Delhi Cooperative Societies ACT, 1972 and rules made thereunder.
- (2) After meeting the liabilities including the paid up share capital the surplus assets; if any; shall not be divided among the members, but shall be utilised toward any object of public utility determined by the General Meeting of the Society within three months of the date of the final liquidation and approved by the Registrar Registrar may with the approval of the General Meeting of the Society, place the said surplus on deposit with the Delhi State Co-operative Bank Ltd. until such time a new society with similar conditions is registered, when with the consent of the Registrar such surplus may be credited to the Reserve Fund of the new Society or assign the surplus either whoily or in part to an object of public utility of local interest or a charitable purpose as defined in section 2 of Charitable Endowments Act, 1890 (6 of 1890)

ANNEXURE

Regulations relating the Houses/Flats leased out by Group Housing Society to its members.

Residential houses will be alloted by the society to its members who fulfil the tracribed conditions and agree to abide by these regulations.

residential houses will be altoted by the society to its members by draw

- Each sub-leasee shall be required to execute an agreement with the society and the Government as may be found necessary before entering in the house alloted to him.
- 4. No sub-leasee shall at any time, quarry any stone, dig out stand or soil or do any act which may be harmful to the building or the estate of the society.
- 5. No sub-leasee shall make any alteration in or addition to the house alloted to him without the approval of the Committee in writing and subject to the Municipal byelaws.
- 6. Each sub-leasee shall be required to get the house insured against fire or damage and shall be liable to annual premium regularly. If for any reasen the sub-leasee fails to pay the premium in time, it shall be paid by the society, which will be debited to the account of the sub-leasee concerned and shall be recovered from him in accordance with the provisions of the Delhi Cooperative Act, 1972 as applicable to the Union Territory of Delhi, the rules made thereunder and the byelaws of the society.
- 7. Each sub-leasee shall pay % of the cost of land or which that house has been constructed, calculated by the society and approved by the general meeting as each sub-leasee shall pay ground rent as may be fixed by the general meeting of the society or by Government in addition to the contributions levied for the maintenance of the society.

bull 1

- 8. Each sub-leasee shall be responsible for the internal tepairs of the house alloted to him. The outer white washing and other minor repairs is the responsibility of the Society.
- 9. Each sub-leasee shall permit the society and all authorised persons and workmen to enter upon the house to examine its condition from time to time.
- 10. No sub-leasee will do anything which in the Society's opinion may cause a nusiance, annoyance or inconvenience to the occupants adjacent or in the neighbourhood or to be prejudical to the society.
- 11. No sub-leasee shall be allowed to transfer his rights over the house/flat allotted to him without the consent of the society in writting or the Government as the case may be.
- 12. No sub-leasee shall be allowed to sub-let any portion of the house to any one without the approval of the society in writing.
- 13. If at any stage it is found that the information given by the sub-leases differs in accordance with the terms of lease, the society shall have right to forfeit his right over the house alloted to him without any refund and to get the house vacated immediatly.
- 14. If the society fails to recover the ground rent from any of the sub-leasees concerned in accordance of the terms of lease, the society shall have the right to forfeit his rights over the house allotted to him without any rofund and to get the house vacated immediatly.
- 15. Each sub-leasee shall always abide by the rules and regulations and other instruction issued by the Registrar, Cooperative Societies, Delbi-or the Government on this behalf from time to time.
- 16. These regulations are subject to such modifications by the General Meeting of the society with the approval of the Registrar, Cooperative Arcieties as may be deemed fit.

(aligned)

LIST OF PROMOTER MEMBERS TO BE APPENDED WITH THE BYE LAWS AT THE TIME OF REGISTRATION

| S. No. | Name of promotor member | Father's/Husband Name | Signature |
|--------|-------------------------|---------------------------|---------------|
| -1. | Sh. Jugal kishove Kohli | Sh. Ham Ray Konli. | Turk |
| ٦. | . Jogindu Singh Visk | " AS VIVE | Torrute |
| . 3. | . Surencles sings | Gobal singh | Alrad. |
| ч. | Baldu Ray Bhatia | . GD Bhalia | BRAttale a |
| - S. | " rapplis Dayal Jain | Late BN Jain | Raphbis smyst |
| 6. | . VK Dabral | Kate PD Dabral | Cyme of |
| 7. | - Gobal Nurayuna Villai | Late NK Pillai | Wasayar. |
| 8. | " Sunsh Chand Dogra | Mukand had Dogra | 30190·1 |
| 9. | KK Batra | Sh. Ram Sawn Din Batra | Authorit. |
| 10. | RD mathur | hate Shanker Dayed Mather | (Dimake |
| 11. | . sk Ray inculnai | " De Ruy Chan incin . | SkRayChanden |
| .: 12. | 1 " Jagmil -inin | sh. Gundial Singh (| 37 2 m |
| (3. | - siwa kum Primis | " Luyan Singh | Ma |
| 14 | " Ashon in B lyani | " Rolna Prakash | AKDOG |
| 152% | " VP Nasang | " DR Narang " | N. mage |
| 16. | " jai Parkam Thurma | : Uhande Bhan Sharing | Hoo |
| | " Kiriti haudhau | · SR Chaudhair | (i) 1.02. |
| 17 | . Dharmin tu Pal | · RL Sethi | 49 |
| 15. | | · Ram Chandra | 3my |
| 14. | . Ram Sahai | | 00 |
| ૨૦. | Km. Promila Gupta | · Sharli Swamps | 105 700 |
| . 31 | sn. Vijai zingis Yadau | END MR Yadar | ropos |
| 7.2. | - PD Sharma | Sh. KN Sharma - | 1 |
| 23. | US Sanswat | - SR Samuat | 018 |
| 24. | RK Brulia | Jawahar ful Bhatia | Rushatu |
| 25. | . ML GULTi. | " GL Aulati | , nagnesti |
| 216 | Li KIK VIZ & | " Sh Ciulah Rris | lepe buril |
| . 21. | min Suruta Runi Rahyu | 1 . Jai Kishan Rahya | Selver |
| 38. | Pralima Midha | · Rx midha | A. |
| 29. | Sh. Jay chon Ray Kampul | Tulsi Rim | Eight eleg |
| 30. | PV Chan, hazakvan | · E. Chanclumi | Rentande |

Munde

1

| | | Father's/Husband name Signature | |
|----------|-------------------------------------|--|-------|
| s. No. | Name of the promotor member | The state of the s | 1 |
| 31. | Enviloped Pathers And March . south | Sh. Salvadada Marian Tital | 111 |
| 32. | sh. Hc sah 11 pel 99 - | The state of the s | Kin |
| . 33. | es Bora | WE ROMA whole to Many Row | - 98 |
| - | Mrs Maya Rawat | 35 Rount is late - Deline | * |
| 34. | | | 7. |
| 35 | sh. L'c Bamal | Kate A. Ambadi | - |
| 36 | KV Ambadi | 1 84. 44 110 1 | |
| 37. | c= Achanya | ce mathin fringly | _ • |
| 1 +38. | . r. Varghere | 50 Patruy | do |
| We39. | . NA Putney | ·· VN Ram haish na Dyus | 1 |
| 40. | " NE Sundram | in Gratab Rea 1 32 30 g | MIC |
| H. | 1 Solut Kumar & | 1 2 1 | |
| 1 0942 | 67 | mm malhetra Cashalh | तम्ब |
| hon kis. | mi = euta malhalia | rate Alma Singh graphy | 4 |
| HY: 44. | I sh Tia had singh | line I down | - |
| 45 | mi Aina Saindwa | | 1 |
| 46 | ish fautan Parkage | 1 200 | |
| u- | 1 don El last | - KK DEMID | * |
| l u | | 01:08/ | - 1 |
| | | " Gividy; singh | - |
| u | | sagan Nath of Alak | we |
| 5 | o Sh ved Frakash Sharma | " Endu Parkush Han! Asher l | |
| 8 | 1. Asiak Kumaz Handa | " Falo Kread Bharyanger | - |
| | 2 If Bharginn | " Sumar Ram. Jo-Vier | - |
| | 3. " Sai Ver - P | crungas Rum - adice | 1 |
| | 54 martin Chund | nanual Kishire Algh Shedi At | |
| | is Sm. Shashi Alayn | HK Chawla schaule | |
| | 6. SH SKH Chawla | 1 1 2 1 1 5 A | |
| | 7. " Chamara Parkash Bha | ua ! | m Se |
| | 8 Seesigh Kumar Seth | | |
| | 9 Satish Kumar | " Roshan dal Hegen | Re |
| | 1001 | Hasant Cal Rale | رسي |
| | | KL Nasang. | w |
| | | Dis Ray Les | |
| | 62 - Kasturi Lal | Kali KR Joshi Brush | 7 |
| | 63 - Sk Joshi | | < |
| | 64 - 3x spsti | KR Joshi. | |

. Carlang

say related

1

PR Ray chaustrary - Sharti Swains Late KR Jochi PATO - Ram Kishan Sachdina .. Rolla Ram Mago Sh. Am Chakawarty OA Chakawarty " Bhayan Singh & Su . Js somal Brows Dayed Ray & " Gautam Rough & Doyal · Cestified that all sabove members have righted in mi: presence and are known to me. Corolina that there h.il. ma have beer restered ur der see a (1) at (KARTAR CHAND) the Malin Cockeratile Scrieties. SECRETARY volume No. J. on this Fative Societies Parlament Street New Delbi-110001.